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Malave, Erin

From: Alba Varela [avarela@av-legal.com]
Sent:  Tuesday, June 22, 2010 2:02 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Please update the Information for the following company, Associated Law Professionals, LLC
Document No. LO9000014540

With regard to Associated Law Professionals, LLC bearing your Document No. L08000014540,
please make the following changes: —
The FEIN No. is : 26-4808070

The new and correct Principal Address and Mailing Address is

2340 South Dixie Highway
Miami, FL. 33133 US

Thank you. Please contact me with any questions.

[AV]

Alba Varela, Esq.

AV PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATION
2340 South Dixie Highway (U.S. 1)
Miami, Florida 33133

Cellular: (305) 992-5190
Direct Dial: (305) 858-4811
Facsimile: (305) 858-4402
E-mail(s): - avarela@av-legal.com

This E-mail message and any files transmitted with it are subject to Attorney-Client Privilege and
contain confidential information intended only for the person(s) to whom this e-mail message 1s
addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution, or copy of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this E-mail
in error, please notify the sender immediately by telephone, tele-copier, or return E-mail at the
above numbers and destroy the original message without making a copy. Thank you.
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